TFS Legal

From: Parag Pandey

Sent: 18 September 2024 13:56

To: TFS Legal

Subject: FW: 2 months retainer Invoice
Hi,

Attached this email with bill

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 1:25 PM

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nidhi Goradia <nidhi.goradia@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: 2 months retainer Invoice

Approved.

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 1:16 PM

To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: 2 months retainer Invoice

Hello Sir,

Attached is the invoice of Krishna Rathi for Providing advisory services with respect to corporate law from 16th June, 2024 to 15th July, 2024 and 16th July, 2024 to 15th
August, 2024

Kindly approve to proceed further.

Regards,
Parag Pandey



From: Krishna Rathi <krishna@krassociates.in>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 1:13 PM

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: 2 months retainer Invoice

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Parag,

As discussed, please find attached herewith invoice copy shared with Mr. Vikas.

Regards,

Krishna Rathi

Krishna Rathi & Associates
Tel.: +91 22 49716339

Mob.: +91 8080 34 2020

Subject:2 months retainer Invoice
Date:2024-09-02 17:29
From:Krishna Rathi <krishna@krassociates.in>
To:Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>




Hi Vikas,

I have raised 2 months invoice till 15th August, 2024. Request you to approve and process the same.

Regards,

Krishna Rathi

Krishna Rathi & Associates
Tel.: +91 22 49716339

Mob.: +91 8080 34 2020



